



DAVID W GRAHAM, P ENG, CP, FEC

CURRICULUM VITAE

David Graham is registered as a Professional Engineer in British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan and Ontario and is a Certified Professional. David has over 30 years of engineering experience in Building Code and fire protection alternative solutions and Code compliance problem resolution. He is a member of the CP Standing Committee and is also affiliated with NFPA and SFPE.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sept 1992 - Present	GHL CONSULTANTS LTD , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Principal</i>
June – August 1992	City of Vancouver <i>Codes Engineer</i>
1988 – May 1992	Rolf Jensen & Associates Ltd <i>Engineering Manager</i>
1981 – 1988	Rolf Jensen & Associates Ltd <i>Associate</i>

EDUCATION

1981	BASc Civil Engineering <i>University of Waterloo</i>
------	--

EMPLOYMENT DURING CO-OP ENGINEERING PROGRAM

1976 – 1981	Rolf Jensen & Associates Ltd (2 terms)
-------------	---

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

- Registered Professional Engineer in the Provinces of BC, AB, ON and SASK
- Certified Professional, BC and Vancouver

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- National Building Code, Part 3
Standing Committee on Use and Occupancy (1989 – 1997)
- Certified Professional Program
Course Coordinator (1993 – 1996)
CP Standing Committee (1998 – Current)
Chair, CP Standing Committee (2002 – 2003)
- University of BC, Fire Protection Engineering Program
Initiative and Steering Committees (Past Members)



PROVINCE OF BC, SAFETY SYSTEMS REVIEW PROJECT

- Design and Field Review Task Group (Past Member)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- National Fire Protection Association (Member)
- Society of Fire Protection Engineers (National Member & Past President, BC Chapter)
- Building Inspectors Association of BC
- International Conference of Building Officials
- Building Officials, Code Administrator International

PRESENTATIONS

February 2008 <i>Vancouver</i>	Air Parcel Subdivision - Panelist Urban Development Institute
September 2007 <i>Victoria</i>	
September 2001 <i>Richmond</i>	Door and Hardware Requirements Door and Hardware Institute (DHI)
1986 – 1999	Firestopping, Construction and Firewall Requirements Lecturer at the Certified Professional Program Course on the BC and Vancouver Building Codes, University of BC
May 1993	Retrofits and Future Code Requirements NAIOP – Association for Commercial Real Estate
November 1992 <i>Vancouver</i>	Construction and Exposure Protection Requirements Lecturer at the CP Recertification Course on the 1992 BC Building Code University of BC
September 1991 <i>Vancouver</i>	Fire Safety Upgrading of Existing Buildings Institute of Real Estate Management (IREM)
April 1990 <i>Vancouver</i>	Battling the Bureaucracy – Developers Forum NAIOP Association for Commercial Real Estate
May 1989 <i>Vancouver</i>	Firestopping Requirements of the BC Building Code ASHRAE
May 1991	Building Code Equivalencies Fire Prevention Officers Association of BC
April 1988	Building Inspectors Association of Saskatchewan
April 1986	Building Inspectors Association of Alberta
January 1985	Building Inspectors Association of BC
March 1983	Lecturer on the Ontario Building Code OBOA (Ontario Building Officials Association) Advanced Building Code Course